



Colorado State University
LSC Senate Chamber
February 20, 2017

Panhellenic Council Meeting Agenda

Call to Order @ 4:04 PM

Panhellenic Creed

Roll Call @ 4:06 PM

Open Period

_____ CSU Basketball-both teams are sitting in first place. Pink out for women's basketball, we are raising money for Play for Kay. Playing New Mexico this Wednesday at Moby. Men's basketball Orange out on Saturday at 6PM. Tons of cool prizes will be given away! Senior games are coming up, four total players graduating.

_____ Yerba Mate-gave us teas, they have a negative carbon footprint.

Approval of Minutes @ 4:11 PM

Alpha Sigma Kappa-Ardon

Panhellenic Association Executive Officer Reports

- President, Anyaleen Bradley: president.csupha@gmail.com
 - Question of the day (brought to you by Amanda): What would you like to do for the delegate sisterhood?
 - Another question of the day: Do you have any questions about the budget?
 - Goals: my budget goal- "The PHA executive council will spend at least 75% of the general budget while maintaining transparency in spending. This will be done by tracking spending throughout the semester and having Autumn send monthly updates on officer spending. PHA officers should include in their announcements when they have spent money, what they spent it on, how much they spend, and why. We will spend at least 75% of the budget by following the budget outline and providing opportunities that help to foster learning, fun, and engagement within PHA and the greater fraternity sorority community. We will spend this money by the start of dead week of fall 2017."

- Be ready for information about sexual assault awareness and advocacy month (SAAM), there are some exciting things in the works!
 - It is in April, we will be partnering with WGAC for some things! Stay tuned for more info.
- Executive Vice President, Emily Fricke: executivevp.csupha@gmail.com
 - Standards/Accountability Officers: OWS #2 February 22 @ 5PM in BSB 131
 - The topic will be Connecting Ritual to Conduct
 - JJB Interviews are this week, we will be selecting the board by next week.
 - Email changes or absences? Let me know!
- Director of Finance, Autumn Scott: Finance.csupha@gmail.com
 - Finance officers: The invoices that I sent out a few weeks ago for **member dues are due today (2.20)**. There are quite a few chapters who have not submitted checks, please remind your financial officer to get those to me as soon as possible.
 - Delegates: We are going to vote on the budget that was presented last week in unfinished business.
- Vice President of Recruitment, Mikaela Kendall: recruitment.mocsupha@gmail.com
 - Recruitment Chairs: Recruitment Roundtable Dates:
 - February 28th in LSC 304-306 at 8 PM
 - March 21st in LSC 304-306 at 8PM
 - April 11th in LSC 304-306 at 8PM
 - April 25th in LSC 304-306 at 8 PM
 - Chapter Presidents/CEOs and Recruitment Chairs: you all should have gotten an email from me this past week regarding our first roundtable. In that email I attached the recruitment rules, so please look at them before our first meeting next Tuesday!
- Director of PNM Experiences, Shannon Burke: pnmexperiences.csupha@gmail.com
 - Finished the bid day outline!-This will be announced at the first round table!
- Director of Recruitment Coaches, Holly Mawson: recruitmentcoaches.csupha@gmail.com
 - Everyone: Thank you to everyone who applied for a recruitment coach or recruitment operations specialist position, if you have been selected to move forward in the selection process you will be notified by Wednesday. If you are selected, please fill out the doodle poll for availability during interviews this Friday and Saturday.
 - 126 applications total!
 - Chi Omega: How will women select an interview spot? Anya: They will sign up for a time via an emailed doodle poll.
 - Pi Beta Phi: Will they be notified by email or phone? Anya: email, the doodle poll will most likely close on Friday.
- Director of Recruitment Operations, MarLee Johnson: recruitmentoperations.csupha@gmail.com
 - Delegates: Finished the recruitment budget! #blessed
 - Sorry for the weird printing! Anya showed the budget on the TV. Please share this with presidents and recruitment chairs. Please email me with any questions, this will be emailed with the minutes.
 - Kappa Delta: What is RC Lodging?
 - Anya: Lodging for the weekend of recruitment for the recruitment coaches.

- Pi Beta Phi: Why are they staying in a hotel, since we are not doing disaffiliation?
 - Anya: It might not happen, if it doesn't we will do a bonding experience for the coaches.
 - Lindsay: Another concern is that when they live in, it's a little bit awkward and could lead to discussion of PNMs which is against our recruitment rules. The cost of recruitment fee would go down if we chose not to do this. This can be discussed at the first round table.
- Director of Recruitment Promotions, Taylor Tellez: recruitmentpromotions.csupha@gmail.com
 - No Report-The theme will be presented at round tables.
- Vice President of Community Development, Amanda Disler: communitydevelopment.csupha@gmail.com
 - Colorado Crush Football Sisterhood-this was cancelled because not enough groups paid to do it. Initially every chapter said they had plenty of women interested, but in the end less than 40 women total that wanted to attend. I would like feedback on what we can do differently to keep this from happening again. You will be getting your checks back. **I have free tickets for women who would like to go.**
 - Alpha Sigma Kappa: Diversity in types of events, something more than just sporting events.
 - Delta Delta Delta: We had another event that day.
 - Everyone: FSL Night at Equine Polo Match this Friday! Chapter with the most participation gets 20% of proceeds donated to their philanthropy!
 - I have sign up sheets for pre-sale shirts/tickets
 - Delegates: **Please have these returned to the FSL office by Wednesday at 4pm.**
 - You can email Amanda a google doc of information/signups if you don't want to do the hard copy.
 - You can Facebook message the polo team. If you would only like one or the other just note that in the right column.
 - Everyone: Sisterhood Coalition, next meeting is Wednesday, February 22nd at 6:30pm in Eddy 200. **Please ensure that two women from your chapter will be in attendance!**
 - Delegates: I sent out an email last week to your Presidents regarding Senior Send Off Gifts. Please touch base with them and have them respond to let me know if they are interested! Likely, the contribution from each chapter will be \$3/graduating member.
 - They will be cute jewelry that has their letters and the coordinates of CSU.
 - Body Acceptance Week is next week - Get excited!! Below are the 5 ways you can be involved in BAW, please pass these onto your chapter and participate!
 - Pick up posters and sticky notes for your chapter from the FSL Office
 - Create a sticky note mural in your chapter facility or designated meeting room
 - Post an encouraging message on a sticky note mural on campus or around your facility
 - Tag #CelebrateEverybody in your Instagram, Twitter or Facebook posts promoting positive body image
 - Consider going to one of the planned events or tabling on the plaza to help #CelebrateEverybody

- Director of Scholarship, Lauren Howery: scholarship.csupha@gmail.com
 - Scholarship officers: I have only received one email confirming that I have the correct scholarship officer email and they have now had a week. **Please tell them that I need a confirmation either saying yes OR no by tomorrow (2.21).** I have a bunch of really important things to send them and some officers who really need the info I'm sending aren't getting it.
 - SAI- I need to get in touch with your scholarship officer asap
- Director of Community Service and Philanthropy, Amanda Burke: service.philanthropy.csupha@gmail.com
 - Community Service Officers: CSUnity (April 22nd) Deadline: March 10th-If you have a large group sign up sooner so that they can place you all together.
 - Community Service Officers: 2/21: OWS #2 @6:30pm in LSC 372 (RamEvents)-There will be event planning information if you would like social chairs to attend.
 - All Chapter members: 2/22: Kappa Alpha Theta Percentage night @ Chipotle (4-8pm)!
 - All chapter members: 2/24: Delta Xi Nu Multicultural Sorority, Inc. Buffalo Wild Wings Fundraiser night (4-11pm)!
 - Delegates: Spring Fling participation-You make corsages for the elderly, similar to prom for seniors. Making the corsages is a different event from the actual dance.
 - **If your chapter is missing CSUnity, this counts as a makeup event for Elevation**
 - Is your chapter interested?
- Vice President of Risk Management, Tyler Piersch: riskmanagement.csupha@gmail.com
 - Risk Management Officers: Look out for emails about Body Awareness Acceptance Week! Please mail me if you are interested in making this more specific to your chapter to combat your risks!
 - Risk Management Officers and Social Chairs: OWS is Feb 28th at 5:30! This one in particular is going to be really exciting and fun so plan on attending it!
 - We are inviting risk management officers and social chairs.
 - Sigma Alpha and Alpha Sigma Kappa: Meetings still have not been planned with your risk officers so have them email me directly! This is the last time I will reach out to them.
 - Delegates: Next week I will be presenting some heavy topics and ways to handle them! Please be mentally present and come with an open mind.
 - If you need to leave the room during that time it's totally okay.
- Vice President of Public Relations, Allyson Berry: publicrelations.csupha@gmail.com
 - Delegates: PHA is in the process of ordering our outerwear-I want to be very transparent about what we are using our money for.
 - Exec members: Please keep sending me events to promote
 - OWS Social Media/PR/Marketing: 2/21 BSB 105 6:30-8
 - Marketing Strategies and Resources
 - All chapter members: WEW Winner
 - Pi Beta Phi
 - Please encourage participation!

Panhellenic Association Chapter Reports

- Alpha Delta Chi- Danielle Petri adx.omega.panhel@gmail.com
 - We have 9 new members!
- Alpha Sigma Kappa- Arden Smithpeter ardenroos@gmail.com
 - Bid day was Friday, and our candidate ceremony is tonight! We have 5 wonderful new ladies!
 - We're also having a social at Fly High trampoline park this Wednesday!
- Chi Omega - Maddie Murcko (maddiemurcko@gmail.com)
 - We had our Laser Tag sisterhood yesterday, and it went really well!
 - Panhellenic Delegate Sisterhood Idea: Maybe a weekend retreat! Or volunteering together?
- Delta Delta Delta
 - We have our sponsor ceremony tonight, along with another pledging ceremony tonight!
- Gamma Phi Beta- Brittney Bossow gbtaupavp@gmail.com
 - We have a social this Thursday “Why do I have that in my closet”- Rollerblading
 - We have our sisterhood spring retreat this Saturday!
- Kappa Alpha Theta - Paige Grunewald panhellenic.betagamma@gmail.com
 - Got 2 more new members, so a total of 9!
 - We have a service sisterhood with Kappa Delta on Saturday!
 - We are having a Chipotle Fundraiser on Wednesday!
 - We have a scholarship workshop on LinkedIn on Wednesday as well
- Kappa Delta - Julie Rizzuti phiepsilonpanhellenic@gmail.com
 - Service sisterhood with Theta this Sat.
 - Bid day went well with our 4 lovely new members
- Kappa Kappa Gamma - Bailey Sniffin ebkappapanhellenicdelegate@gmail.com
 - Sisterhood this Thursday!
 - Social with Phi Tau next Wednesday
- Pi Beta Phi - Haley Whittaker vpccogamma@gmail.com Gigi Esqueda gresqueda@gmail.com
 - Beaux and Arrows
 - March 2nd 6pm
 - LSC Grand Ballroom
 - \$6 at the door, optional \$1 raffle ticket
 - **If you have an affiliated or unaffiliated man that you’d like to see participate, have them email vpccogamma@gmail.com**
 - Social with Kappa Sigma and Mom’s Day both went well!
- Sigma Alpha Nicki Senerchia nsenerchia@gmail.com
 - We initiated 10 ladies last week which is our biggest spring class ever
 - Our donation collection and social with Alpha Gamma Rho went great
 - Next week is our professional outreach dinner
 - Embrace Ticket Reserve: <http://gathr.us/screening/19605>
 - March 22nd, \$11 each, we need 50 reserved within the next two weeks.
 - Please fill out our sticker order form sheet if you would like to purchase one for your chapter!
 - https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Hi7g6CxP31RBHItt3YMArB0V8z_Yf0KumS_K-X77qKk/edit?usp=sharing

- Sigma Alpha Iota: Hannah Ramirez- csu.sai.president@gmail.com
 - Had our Post-Petition Visit and recital yesterday!
 - Officially Members-in-Training of SAI, and will be initiated on April 30th!
- Zeta Tau Alpha: Ashley Harris kapanhel.zta@gmail.com
 - Big Little on Tuesday!
 - Love enrichment on Wednesday!
 - Dodgeball Tournament March 4th 11-2 in the auxiliary gym
 - Pre sign up: 5\$
 - you can sign up at our table this week or the next or on our Facebook page
 - 7\$ at the door
 - Teams of 5-7

Panhellenic Advisor Reports

- Panhellenic Advisor, Lindsay Sell
 - Wednesday: FS Fest Roundtable @ 5:30
 - 90s Theme!
 - NPC Chapter: Complete the binding agreement
 - ALL Chapters: Complete membership information form
 - FSL Awards: Formal Ceremony at 7
 - It's up to the chapter who decides to go
 - CSU FSL Alumni Scholarships
 - Complete the general scholarship by March 1st

Final Action

Unfinished Business @ 4:53 PM

Voting on general budget

New Business

Open Period

Adjournment @ 4:54 PM